July 30, 1962

Sunray DX 0il Company
P. O« Box 128
Hobbs, New Mexieco

Attentiont Mr, R. E, Statten

R.' N.H- St. Q w.ll #1—9
Se0. 32-19-29
N. Burton Atoka Gas Peol

Dear Bob:

We are in the process of sxtending the vertical limits of the
subject poel because of the recempletion of the subject well. However,
to date we have received no repert of the work done on the well as
required. Pleass file this imformation with this effice on Ferm C-103
in erder that we may cemplete ocur files,

Also, we are in receipt of Form C-103 "Semi-Annual Temporary-
Abandoment Repert™ feor the Bone Springs Zone of this "dual corxpletion,”
However, we have no record of an order authorising this dual cempletion,
therefore, will you please furnish us with the number of the same.

Very truly yeurs,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Re L. Stamets
RL3/3iw Geolegist
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